

Dear Dr. Presto,

Thank you for the decision to "Publish subject to minor revisions" for our manuscript. We have carefully reviewed and implemented the specific minor revisions requested. We confirm that both issues have been fully addressed:

1. We moved appendices to a separate Supplemental Information
2. We have significantly shortened the version for final publication by moving the content related to dispersion models and inverse frameworks to the SI.

We believe that these revisions, alongside the previous reviewer comments we addressed, have improved the manuscript. We look forward to your final decision.

Sincerely,

Ali Lashgari, PhD
Manager of Scientific &
Academic Partnerships
Project Canary, PBC



(304) 777-9760
ali.lashgari@projectcanary.com
1200 17th St., 23rd floor, Denver, CO, 80202
[LinkedIn](#)